
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 

New York 

 

  
February 20, 2018 

 

TO:  The Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 

SUBJECT: RFP #2018-06 Processing of Wood/Leaf Waste 

 

 

 We respectfully request you authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement as follows: 

 

WITH:  Villani’s Lawn & Landscape, LLC 

6405 Packard Road 

Niagara Falls, New York 14304 

_______________________________________________ 

FOR:  Grinding, Chipping and Removing Wood/Leaf Waste from the 5000 Porter Road site  

 

 Notice that proposals were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and requests for 

proposals were sent to fourteen (14) vendors. Four (4) responses were received.   

 

Villani’s Lawn and Landscape, LLC is to complete the following tasks: remove the leaf waste; 

sort through the wood debris and separate any contaminants; grind the wood waste and then leave it on 

site for the City’s use. The total cost for these services is $117,150.00. 

 

 Funds for this expenditure are available in the capital code for tree related projects ($100,000.00) 

and from the casino funds reserve ($17,150.00). 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Nicholas A. Melson 

       City Administrator 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Douglas A. Janese, Jr. 

       Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

 

 
KENNEDY _______     SCOTT _______     TOMPKINS _______     VOCCIO _______     TOUMA _______ 


